

Monroe County LEPC
July 2018 meeting minutes
July 11, 2018

Meeting called to order at 19:11 by Ryan

Members present: Dan Hannon, Kevin Schiebe, Wes Hoeffken, Ron Mueller, Ann Rudloff, Don Sutter, Dan Mueller, Kelly Mehner, Rich Scott, Don Schroeder, Jon Schmalenberger, Bob Hill, Ryan Weber.

Approval of the April minutes was motioned by Wes, Ron seconded the motion.
All those present were in favor.

Public comment: none

Committee Reports:

Right-to-know: Wes, no updates or request at this time

Public Education and Info: Kelly is still transitioning into the position. Nothing to report.

Chemical Facilities Liaison: Bill: nothing to report

Emergency Response & Resources: Dan M.: nothing to report, has meeting with Kevin to discuss some topics.

Old Business:

Tier 2 reports/ Incident review: May 11, 2018 there was a report of an anhydrous pump failure at 6405 L Rd. No injuries. Safety precautions taken. FS was notified.

Ryan said normal Tier 2 reports are coming in for the year.

LEPC Exercise Committee: Exercise in Fults went well. The turnout of participants was great! Our turnout success has been noted by several agencies involved in the training. The completed after report will be done in the next week.

2019 training exercise scenario has been mentioned by Jerry Paul and Kevin to do an active shooter situation. More details to come in the future.

Ryan and Kevin would like to applaud the Monroe County Fair Board for stepping up and taking the initiative to get an IAP done! The Fair Board has reviewed and approved the plan. The final draft will be going out to appropriate leaders in the next week or so.

New Business:

FEMA has put out some information on Chemical City Planner. It is an enhancement tool to give more guidance on handling a chemical situation.

Other Business:

Kevin has an upcoming NIMS class, contact him if interested.

Annual IEMA conference is in September, contact Ryan if interested in attending

Ryan called to adjourn meeting at 19:34, Wes made a motion to accept, Don, seconded the Motion, all present in favor.

NEXT MEETING

October 3, 2018 19:00

Respectfully submitted,

Ann L.Rudloff